Laramie County Public Works

13797 Prairie Center Circle Cheyenne, WY 82009
Phone: 307.633.4302

TO: Laramie County Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Molly Bennett, Director of Laramie County Public Works

DATE: August 8, 2023

RE: PZ-21-00331 (RP#508) vacation request for 4™ Street commencing at Monroe Avenue
running south to terminate at Main Avenue in Carpenter, Laramie County, Wyoming.

Commissioners,

Per the resolution passed on June 6, 2023, the above referenced vacation request shall be final.

No claims for damages were received by the Laramie County Clerk’s Office.

The following shall apply:

1. The 50-foot Right-of-Way (ROW) known as 4th Street commencing at Monroe Avenue
and running south to terminate at Main Avenue in Carpenter, Laramie County, Wyoming.

2. The property shall be returned to the adjacent landowners in accord with Wyo. Stat. Ann.
§ 34-12-109.

3. All existing public infrastructure shall be encompassed within an access/utility easement
executed separately of the vacation map.

4. The Laramie County Clerk shall so immortalize the vacation as provided by Wyo. Stat.
Ann.§34-12-110.

M Bl

Molly Bennett, Director
Laramie County Public Works
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